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' 19 December 20 14 Reg. No. WO167-03 

Dear Ms Daly 

I refer to your letter dated 18'" December 2014 regarding the objection timefraine for 
WO 167-03 Indaver Ireland Limited. Please note that the Agency has allowed additional 
time to cover the Christmas Period in conjunction with the relevant Legislation. 

A Proposed Determination issued on the 28/11/2014 and in accordance with Section 
87( 13) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended, the latest date for receipt of an objection is 
5.00 pm on 5'" January 2015. 

Yours sincerely 

, *  nn Kehoe 
Progrimme Officer 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
' Environmental Licensing Programme 



Ann Kehoe 

From: Ann Kehoe 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: John McEntagart, Wexford Receptionist 

. -  . . .I - "- " 
1 ,  

19 December 2014 14 46 
'si nead mcverry@ lout hcoco. ie' 

' Subject: RE. comments regarding revis licence (Reg No WO167-03). Indaver Ireland .. 
Limited ! 

WO167-03 Indaver Objection timefrarne 001 pdf Attachments: 

Dear Ms McVerry> 

Please see attached response to your emailed letter. 

Regards 
Ann Kehoe 
Office of Licensing 

---- -"- -I- ---_-+" 

From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 19 December 2014 12:12 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: FW: comments regarding revised licence (Reg No WO167-03) Indaver Ireland Limited 

Rec'd a t  info 

Ann Roch ford, 
Programme Officer, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3 m ,  Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford. 
60x4 Foist 3000, Eastit Chaislein 6haile Sheiin, Contae Loch Garman. 
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600: Fax: 00353 53 91 60699: Email: info@epa.ie web:www.epa.ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

- ---- 
From: Sinead McVerry (nee Mallon) [mailto:sinead.mcver~@louthcoco.ie] 
Sent: 19 December 2014 12:08 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: comments regarding revised licence (Reg No WO167-03) Indaver Ireland Limited 

A Chara, 

Please f ind attached comments f rom Louth County Council Planning & Environment Strategic Policy 
Committee in relation t o  t h e  proposal t o  grant revised licence (Reg No WO167-03) t o  Indaver I re land 
Limited. 

I s  mise le meas, 

Sinead McVerry 

Sinead McVerry 
Senior Staff Officer 
Future Planning Unit 
Louth County Council 
Town Hall 
Crowe St 
Dundalk 
CO Louth 
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